CABINET REPORT FIRST ZONE MEETING

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 8, 2026

To: District Governor Dan Visone

From: Lion Cindy Berg Zone Chair Zone C

Re: Cabinet Report for Zone C; August 14, 2025-January 8/, 2026.

Zone Meeting for Zone C was held January 8, 2026 at The Bungalow Lakehouse. Hosted by Sterling
Lions Club.

Clubs in attendance:

Leesburg Host 1
Sterling Lions 11 (includes 4 via zoom) and 1 guest

Information and updates provided at Zone meeting

Remined clubs of Winter Conference on Saturday. Hunger Week events. A Ball for All
recap. Melvin Jones birthday and pin.

PDG Mike Ryan reported on the 2025 International Convention. Sterling has been
designated to meet Lions at Dulles Airport. The Convention committee would like to meet
with the club in February to discuss further details. PDG Mike suggested inviting
Leesburg & Reston to visit as they are also close to Dulles.

LOVF Raffle tickets

MD 24 Spring Convention in May

2026 International Convention in Hong Kong
2026 USA/Canada in Memphis.

Club Reports:

Sterling Lions Club:
Plans for Bland on February 28". Held Citrus Sale, Friday was snowy with a poor

turnout. More leftovers than normal were donated to food shelves. Tried selling White
House Ornaments. Sold 30. Next year we will start them earlier.

Planning a visit/field trip to the LERC in February.
LEOS have been busy with a food drive & clothing drive in December.
Respectfully submitted by Lion Cindy Berg
Leesburg Host Lions Club

501C3 status reinstatement is still ongoing. They are collecting eyeglasses for recycling.
Donation to Loudoun Hunger Relief.

Respectfully Submitted By: Lion John Pumphrey
Respectfully submitted by Lion Cindy Berg Zone C Chair.



